

Jan 29, 20014



TCB of Cetecom  
411 Dixon Landing Road  
Milpitas, CA, USA  
95035

To Whom It May Concern:

The Redpine Signal Inc RS9110-N-11-02 (FCC ID: XF6-RS9110N1102, Industry Canada ID: 8407A-91101102) module is used as a component of the Ranger 4 HSPAP (FCCID: RZ3RAN4661, Industry Canada ID: 2234A-RAN4661).

We the undersigned declare that as a component of the Ranger 4 HSPAP:

- The module will not actively transmit on channels 12 or 13.
- The module will not actively scan on channels 12 or 13.
- The module will not perform passive scanning on channels 12 or 13 and the module will not answer to an access point operating on channels 12 or 13.
- The module is limited to transmission on channels 1 to 11 and no standard accessible means is made available to the intended user to change this limitation.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at the address shown below.

Sincerely,

Stephen Hickle  
Technology Director  
Trapeze Software Group

10, 2175 – 29<sup>th</sup> Street NE  
Calgary, Alberta, Canada  
T1Y 7H8

Tel: 403-777-3760 x826

